RIVERSIDE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
And
CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION
And its Chapter #506
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
June 22, 2018

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered by and between Riverside Unified School District
(hereinafter “District”) and the California School Employees Association and its Chapter #506 (hereinafter
“CSEA™).

SPEECH LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY ASSISTANTS AGREEMENT

The parties agree as follows:

Speech Language Pathology Assistants (SLPA) who have been given a notice of intent to lay off and who
apply for and meet the qualifications and requirements for a variable term waiver for SLP services, will be
granted a position as a Speech/Language Pathologist.

SLPAs who have been given a notice of intent to layoff who do not qualify for a waiver shall remain in their
current positions until June 30, 2019.

The total number of SLPA positions will be reduced to three (3} by June 30, 2019 either through attrition, or
layoff.

The District will adhere to Education Code 45117 and Article XV of the Collective Bargaining Agreement
between the parties.

This agreement is subject to CSEA Policy 610 and ratification from the CSEA membership and the approval
of the Board of Education.
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